

Read Finance Committee's Report showing Lodgements amounting to the sum of £702 : 11/6, viz:- General Account £420 : 11/11, Poor Rate Account £281 : 19/7, and recommending Payments amounting to the sum of £301 : 0 : 0 General Account.

RESOLUTION.  
\* \* \* \* \*

Proposed by Councillor Michael Foley.

Seconded by Councillor Andrew Dunne.

Resolved:- "That the Report of the Finance Committee be hereby

"confirmed and adopted and that Treasurers Advice Notes  
"for making payments to the several parties named therein  
"be now signed by direction and on behalf of the Council  
"amounting in the aggregate to the sum of £301 : 0 : 0".

SUB SANITARY OFFICER'S REPORT.  
2nd September, 1930.  
-----

During the month I inspected 70 premises and served five notices for sanitary purposes which have been complied with.

By Medical O. Health's instructions I had four rooms disinfected

at Main Street.

The usual flushing of the main drainage and disinfecting of gully-traps and Urinals on the North and South Quays has been carried out weekly during the month.

During the month some premises at Wentworth Place were flooded owing to main sewerage been chocked I had the sewer opened up at man-holes and it is in perfect working order.

The roof of Boat House on the Murrough is in a bad state and will require to be repaired before the Winter sets in.

During the month the Council's men were engaged ~~on~~ on all the roads in the District cleaning up water-tables, etc., also had five loads of <sup>tar</sup> chips spread in pot-holes on roads.

Owing to gully-traps at Grand Hotel and the Mall been checked for the past six months the surface of the Council roads at Wentworth Place and Salthouse Lane has been torn up by surface water.

The water-table at Convent Road will require to be re-made as it is the cause of flooding the lower part of same and checking up the gully-traps at Kilmantin Hill and New Street.

The out-let pipe from Urinal on South Quay has been broken at the low water level<sup>o</sup> and requires to be repaired.

ORDER:- Tenders to be invited for the repairs to Boat House.

8/12



## WATERWORKS OVERSEER'S REPORT.

2nd September, 1930.

There is now 15ft 6ins water in the Reservoir and the amount of water is increasing each day.

On same date last year there was 5ft of water in the Reservoir.

By orders from the Chairman I put on a temporary supply of water on the Murrough for the benefit of an Excursion Party.

One of the Council's men was employed at the Waterworks for five days raking Filtering Beds.

There is about 30 tons of fine sand urgently required for Filtering Beds and I would like to have sand ready for washing as soon as possible.

It will be necessary to have numbers and markings on measuring board in Reservoir repainted as they are growing very indistinct.

ORDER:- Tenders to be invited for 30 tons sand.

Read application from Waterworks Overseer for holidays.

ORDER:- Granted.

JR

G.57148/30 (c) - 6/8/30. Dept. Local Government,  
acknowledging receipt of letter relative to annual leave of Town Clerk and stating that arrangements has been noted.

Circular Letter - 6/8/30. Dept. Local Government, re  
Estate Duty Grant.

S Wicklow U.D. - 26/8/30. Dept. Local Government, re  
letter addressed on the 18th June, regarding contributions of  
Wicklow Urban District Council to Redemption Fund and requesting to  
be informed what action was taken.

12/8/30. Order ~~From~~ Dept Local Government, stating the  
sum of £11 : 3/8 will be deducted from Local Taxation Account as  
Penalty Interest.

Circular Letter 36/30 - 26/8/30. Dept Local Government,  
re revision of bonuses.

31/7/30. Dept Local Government, Form stating that the sum  
of £35 has been paid to Mrs E O'Toole in respect of one reconstruction  
under Housing Acts, 1925-28.

Letters from Solicitor, Revenue Commissioners, re Council's  
Income Tax.

JR



Read letter from Sir Philip Hanson, enclosing ~~letter~~ copy of letter addressed by him to Mr Everett, T.D., re temporary repairs to Foreshore before the Winter sets in.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor L.W. Dalby.

Seconded by Councillor D.H. Haskins.

Resolved:- "That the work outlined by the Board of Works Engineer,

"for the protection of the retaining wall at the Foreshore

"be put in hands forthwith.

"The provision of the necessary money be left for the

"Town Clerk to negotiate with the Bank."

Read letter from Messrs McCarroll & Co., Solicitors, requesting Paying Order for £5 to enable Messrs Burton & Son, Solicitors, to proceed with case Wicklow U.D.C. v. Hyland.

Read letter from Messrs McCarroll & Co., Solicitors, requesting Counterparts of Leases re Hyland case.

Read letter from Messrs McCarroll & Co., Solicitors, re

812

Hyland and stating that same had been settled on instructions from Town Clerk, viz:- Defendant to pay all arrears ~~of~~ rents to date and a proportion of costs in the action, Council to accept surrender of Leases as from the date of payment.

Read letters and telegram from Messrs Burton & Son, Solicitors, re Hyland.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor D.H. Haskins.

Seconded by Councillor L.W. Dalby.

Resolved:- "That we hereby agree to accept surrender of the late

"John Hyland's leases of property at South Quay and Ball

"Alley, provided all rent and costs are paid to date as

"per Messrs Burton's letter of the 28th August, 1930."

Read lists of Person successfully vaccinated.

Read letter from the Secretary Co Council, enclosing copy of a Resolution adopted at the Quarterly Meeting of the Co Council

AK



authorising the Secretary to take such legal proceedings as will enforce the payment by Urban Councils in the Co., of Co Council Demands within one month after same becomes due.

Read application from Wicklow Development Committee for use of Town Hall, and also asking for two Members to be appointed to represent the Council on the Development Committee.

ORDER:- Permission granted. Councillor Matthew Olohan and Town Clerk to represent the Council on the Committee.

Read letter from Mr M B. Murray, complaining that his premises at Main Street has been flooded and his goods destroyed and requesting something to be done in the matter.

ORDER:- Referred to Co. Council.

Read application from Mr Wm.M. Byrne, asking the Council to increase his Poundage Rate on the collection of Corporate Rents from 5% to 7½% as the work in connection with the collection of Rents has considerably increased.

ORDER:- It was decided to grant Mr Byrne the sum of £20 as an additional remuneration for the collection of rents, subject to the sanction of the Dept Local Government.

JR

A complaint was received with regard to the dumping of nuisances at the Capstan on South Quay, by some person or persons unknown, the Sub Sanitary Officer was directed to try, if possible, to catch the person or persons who are the cause of this complaint.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor Joseph O'Connor.

Seconded by Councillor Michael Foley.

Resolved:- "That the Landlords of the houses at Castle Street,  
"be served with notice to connect their premises with  
"the Public Sewer immediately."

*JKennedy*  
*7/1/30*



Town Hall, Wicklow.  
19th September, 1930.  
-----

A Special Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council, was held this evening in the Town Hall, Wicklow, at the hour of 7 O'Clock p.m.  
To transact the following business:-

To consider the question of continuing the repairs to the sea wall at Foreshore.

COUNCILLORS PRESENT  
\*\*\*\*\*

Mr John J. Kennedy, Chairman in the Chair, Messrs D.H. Haskins, George Doyle, James Everett, T.D., John Olohan, Andrew Dunne, Ml. Foley, Matthew Olohan and L.W. Dalby.

The Town Clerk submitted an Estimate showing the amount that had already been expended on the repairs to the sea wall amounting to £101 : 19/-.

Read letter from the Hibernian Bank, stating that they were prepared to grant a Loan of £200 for the repairs to the sea wall on the following conditions:-

1. Ministry's sanction to be obtained. (Duplicate of letter of sanction to be handed to Bank).
2. Repayment of the Loan to be made in three years by equal yearly or half yearly instalments during that period.
3. Rate of Interest to be  $\frac{1}{2}\%$  (one half per cent) under Irish Banks' Discount rate, but not less than 4% (four per cent) and
4. Charge on Rates to be given Bank as security.

*JK*

The Town Clerk was instructed to ask the Minister for Local Government, to give his sanction to the Loan in question.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor D.H. Haskins.  
Seconded by Councillor L.W. Dalby.

Resolved:- "That a Paying Order for £100 be drawn on the General Account for the purpose of meeting the expenditure in connection with the Foreshore, and as soon as the £200 Loan has been granted the £100 to be lodged to the General Account."

Read letter from the Traffic Manager, Great Southern Rlys.Co., stating that it has been decided to continue the 6.45 a.m. train from Bray to Wicklow and the 8.20 a.m. return train.

*JK Kennedy*  
*11/10/30*



Town Hall, Wicklow.

7th October, 1930.

The Monthly Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to notice. To transact the following business:-

1. To consider Finance Committee's Report.
2. To consider Officers Reports.
3. To consider Tenders for the supplying of sand for Filter Beds at Waterworks.
4. To consider Tenders for the repairs to roof of Boat House.
5. To elect two Members on the County Wicklow Joint Technical Instruction Committee.
6. To consider Official Correspondence.

C O U N C I L L O R S P R E S E N T.

Mr John J. Kennedy, Chairman in the Chair, Messrs James Everett, T.D., L.W. Dalby, D.H. Haskins, Michael Foley, George Doyle, John Rourke, John Olohan, Matthew Olohan and Andrew Dunne. (10).

The Minutes of the previous Meetings were read over and confirmed after which the business was proceeded with.

FINANCE COMMITTEE'S REPORT.

7th October, 1930.

Your Finance Committee met this evening and checked over accounts, books and vouchers and found same correct.

The following sums were lodged to the Council's credit during the month.

Wm. M. Byrne,	Corporate Rents	£18 : 0 : 0
Same	Township Rates	383 : 2 : 4
		£401 : 2 : 4
Edward Kennedy	Poor Rate	£340 : 4 : 6

We recommend the following Payments:-

H.J. MacPhail.	One Month's Salary	£32 : 10 : 0
Same	Workmens' Wages	78 : 8 : 11
John DeCourcy	One Month's Salary	15 : 0 : 0
Barth. O'Toole	Do Do	11 : 5 : 0
Wm. Clarke	To amount Contract building Wall at Fitzwilliam Road	95 : 0 : 0
Hibernian Insurance Co.,	Premium on Collector's Bond	2 : 10 : 0
		£234 : 13 : 11

JK



Read Finance Committee's Report showing Lodgements amounting to the sum of £741 : 6 : 10, viz:- General Account £401 : 2 : 4, Poor Rate Account £340 : 4 : 6, and recommending Payments amounting to the sum of £234 : 13 : 11 General Account.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor John Olohan

Seconded by Councillor L. Dalby.

Resolved:- "That the Report of the Finance Committee be hereby

"confirmed and adopted and that Treasurers Advice Notes

"for making payments to the several parties named therein

"be now signed by direction and on behalf of the Council

"amounting in the aggregate to the sum of £234 : 13 : 11".

SUB SANITARY OFFICER'S REPORT.

7th October, 1930.

During the month by the Medical Officer of Health's instructions I had one premises at New Street disinfected.

The usual flushing of the main drainage and the disinfecting of gully-traps and Urinals on the North and South Quays has been

carried out weekly during the month.

During the last rain storm several roads has been torn up and a number of gully-traps choked by road material and I require about 100 yards of fine material for resurfacing these roads.

I wish the Council's instructions regarding the clearing of gully-traps and catch-pits on nights when rain storms occur as at present the Council's men only come out when I go for them and that been so I ~~request~~ only send for one man and have to do the work myself.

I would suggest that the Town be divided into four parts so that each of the Council's men be made keep the gully-traps and water-ways cleared when there is a storm night or day

During the month several of the public lamps were not lighted in side street and roads, I reported same to the Electricity Engineer.

During the past five weeks I have been working at the erection of the concrete wall at the Foreshore and owing to stormy weather we had to work part nights to catch the low tides. I had the wall completed on the 6th instant. We are now repairing

other places that requires same, by Mr O'Byrne's instructions.

ORDER:- Town Clerk to arrange division of Town suitable to men.



## WATERWORKS OVERSEER'S REPORT.

7th October, 1930.

During the month one of the Council's men was engaged at the Waterworks repairing bridge over overflow waterway, cutting hedges and painting Marking board.

I took holidays granted as from 16th September to 30th.

The Reservoir is now overflowing and all ready for washing sand from filtering beds.

There are four 10ft planks ~~required~~ and one 12ft do.

I flushed mains and repaired leaks at Abbey Street and High Street.

ORDER:- Planks to be procured.

## CORPORATE AGENT'S REPORT.

7th October, 1930.

Mr George Byrne's Tenancy of field is expired and he does not wish to renew same, I have an application from a prospective Tenant who is willing to enter on the same conditions as Mr Byrne namely for a period of eleven months at Six Pounds Ten Shillings giving

JK

right of entrance to Mr McEvoy's plot and also to Mr P.T. Healy's from Cooper's Lane.

As the Council sometime ago contemplated erecting houses on the site I shall await their directions as to re-letting.

I shall be glad to know under what conditions and rent Mr John Byrne of Strand Street holds space on North Quay for erection of stable.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor Michael Foley

Seconded by Councillor Andrew Dunne.

Resolved:- "That Mr John Byrne be let plot on North Quay at the

"weekly rent of One Penny per week. Size plot 10ft x

"10ft. Rent to commence from the 7th October,

"1930."

H.61802/30/b Wicklow U.D. - 13/9/30. Dept. Local

Government, stating the Minister is prepared to approve of the sale of the Murrough houses at £200 per house on lease of 35 years at ground rent of £1 per annum.

JK



R.G. 33/2 - 16/9/30. Dept Local Government, re application for grant to concrete a portion of road from Abbey St. to Leitrim Place, and stating as soon as as a general distribution is being made from the Road Fund Wicklow will have consideration.

S.66,379/30 - 25/9/30. Dept. Local Government, re Redemption Fund.

G.70364/1930. - 27/9/30. Dept. Local Government, regarding advance of £100 on account of poundage to Poor Rate Collector and drawing attention to terms of Article 101 of the Public Bodies Order, 1925.

S.70,721/30. - 1/10/30. Dept. Local Government, stating the Minister has given his sanction to the proposed Loan of £200 for to carry out repairs to the Foreshore.

P.H.Circ. 39/30. - 1/10/30. Dept. Local Government, re School Meals Grant.

Certificate Wicklow Harbour Advances Act, 1897.

Letter from Commissioner of Valuation, enclosing Form of claim for contribution in lieu of Rates.

JK

Letter from Dept. Education, regarding election of two Members to represent the Council on County Vocational Education Committee.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor James Everett, T.D.

Seconded by Councillor John Bourke.

Resolved:- "That Messrs J.J. Kennedy and John Olohan, be hereby

"appointed to represent the Council on the Co. Wicklow

"Joint Technical Instruction Committee."

Read Letters from Solicitor, Revenue Commissioners, re Income Tax.

Read ~~letter~~ letter from Messrs Gerald Byrne & Co., Solicitors, re flooding of Miss Rylands' land and asking the Council to admit their liability in the matter and have the damage assessed as entitled by law.

Read letter from Mrs Murtagh stating she does not intend to purchase the house in her occupation on the Murrough.

Read letters from the Manager Hibernian Bank, re Loan of £200 for repairs to Foreshore.

JK



RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor L. Dalby

Seconded by Councillor D.H. Haskins.

Resolved:- "That the Draft Deed of Charge for Loan of £200 from

"Hibernian Bank Ltd., for repairs to Foreshore be

"hereby sealed and signed."

Read Report from Chairman of Wicklow U.D. Council, with reference to interview between the Chairman and Secretary of the Electricity Supply Board, the Town Clerk and himself re Electricity Undertaking and prices charged to Private Consumers for light.

Read letters from Secretary Electricity Supply Board, enclosing new Rates of Charge to be in force in the Urban District from the 1st October, and also requesting information re £1243 : 3/6

Read letter from Messrs McCarroll & Co., Solicitors, re Hyland Case.

Read letter from Sir Philip Hanson, stating Mr Doyle, Mr Batchen's Assistant will be down to inspect the repairs to the Foreshore during the week.

JK

Read letter from Accountant, Great Sth.Rlys.Co., requesting Paying Order for £50 : 6 : 0, being amount of refund of 1928/29 Rates.

Read letters from the Secretary Co Council, re outstanding sums in respect of County Council Demand and requesting payment in full within one week.

Read letter from the Secretary & Principal, Technical Schools, enclosing Resolution adopted by the Committee giving the use of the Domestic Economy Room in the Wicklow Technical School for the purpose of providing free meals to pupils of National Schools.

Read letter from the Secretary & Principal, Technical School, enclosing list of Lectures from which three is to be selected and returned to him for the purpose of holding a series of three Lectures under the auspices of the Royal Dublin Society.

Read letter from the Secretary Co Council, enclosing copy of ~~enclosed~~ circular letter received from the Dept L. Government, re Rating for County Library Schemes which includes transferred Urban Areas.

Read letter from Messrs Hamilton & Craig, Solicitors, with reference to a Demand Note been served on Mr John Power and pointing out that he is not in occupation of the premises but is merely there

JK



as a Caretaker under an Agreement with Mr Carroll the owner of the vacant premises and this being so requests Mr Power's name to be removed off the Rate Book within 14 days.

Read Report from Mr J.T.O'Byrne, B.E., stating the repairs authorized to be carried out to the Promenade Wall are almost completed, an extra strengthening wall and a reinforced concrete slab has been inserted behind the main wall, and there still remains a large hole to be filled on the face of the wall about 12ft in length and stating too much tribute cannot be paid to the splendid manner in which the Foreman and his men worked under very great difficulties and with very little plant.

Three Tenders were received for the supplying of gravel to the top of the Embankment at Waterworks viz:- John Fitzpatrick @ 8/6 per ton, Wm. Dickenson @ 8/- per ton and George Hall @ 7/- per ton.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor D.H. Haskins.

Seconded by Councillor L.W. Dalby.

Resolved:- "That George Hall's Tender for 30 or more tons of Sand

"at 7/- per ton be hereby accepted. Sand to be

"delivered at top of Embankment and all sand must be

"approved of by Waterworks Overseer."

JK

Read application from the Council's workmen for their annual oilskins before the bad weather sets in.

ORDER:- Tenders to be invited.

Read application from Mr Hugh Keogh, stating that he is prepared to take the field lately in the occupation of Mr George Byrne on the same terms and conditions.

ORDER:- That the letting of the field be referred to the Agent and he to be informed that the new letting is to be a monthly one.

Two Tenders were received and considered for the supplying and fixing of 230 slates on the roof of Boat House viz:- Messrs Wm. Clarke & Son, £15 : 5 : 0 and James McCall, £12 : 15/-

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor J. Olohan

Seconded by Councillor Michael Foley.

Resolved:- "That James McCall's Tender for supplying and fixing

"230 slates 20"x10" on Boat House roof at £12 : 15/- be

"hereby accepted."

Read letter from Messrs McCarroll & Co., Solicitors, re Hyland

ORDER:- That the Chairman & Town Clerk interview Messrs McCarroll & Co, in connection with this matter,

The surrender of premises situate at Ball Alley, the Owner been Mr John Byrne, Kilmartin Hill, Wicklow, was accepted by the Council.

JK  
4/11/30



Town Hall, Wicklow.

4th November, 1930.

The Monthly Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to notice to transact the following business:-

1. To consider Finance Committee's Report.
2. To consider Officers Reports.
3. To consider applications for yards at Quarantine Hill and South Quay and two houses situate at Upper Strand Street.
4. To consider Official Correspondence.
5. To consider the following "Notice of Motion" by Councillor James Everett, T.D.:-  
"That I or someone for me shall move at next Meeting of the Council that the Resolution dated 4th March, 1930, re Powers under the Public Libraries Acts 1855-1920, be rescinded"

C O U N C I L L O R S P R E S E N T.

Mr John J. Kennedy, Chairman in the Chair, Messrs John Bourke, Matthew Olohan, John Olohan, Michael Foley, Andrew Dunne, D.H. Haskins, and Edward Lalor.

The Minutes of the previous Meetings were read over and confirmed after which the business was proceeded with.

Read Finance Committee's Report showing Lodgements amounting to the sum of £318 : 11/1, viz:- General Account £119 : 0/3, Poor Rate Account £199 : 10/10, and recommending Payments amounting to the sum of £186 : 13 : 11 General Account.

*JK*

FINANCE COMMITTEE'S REPORT.

4th November, 1930.

Your Finance Committee met this evening and checked over accounts, books and vouchers and found same correct.

The following sums were lodged to the Council's credit during the month:-

H.J. MacPhail,	Road Maintenance, Water, etc.	£15 : 0 : 0
Wm.M. Byrne,	Rates	23 : 19 : 0
Same	Rents	80 : 1 : 3
		-----
		£119 : 0 : 3
		-----

POOR RATE ACCOUNT.

Edward Kennedy,	Poor Rate	£199 : 10 : 10
		-----

We recommend the following Payments:-

H.J. MacPhail,	One Month's Salary	£32 : 10 : 0
Same	Workmen's Wages	63 : 14 : 4
John DeCourcy,	One Month's Salary	15 : 0 : 0
Barth. O'Toole,	Do Do	11 : 5 : 0
Henry Nalty,	Milk School Meals	18 : 4
Ellen Dunne,	Meat Do	2 : 12 : 0
John Kennedy,	Bread do	3 : 3 : 8
Patrick Fitzsimons,	Groceries do	4 : 6 : 9
Peter Lalor,	Vegetables & Potatoes do	2 : 9 : 6
<i>Mr. Doran,</i>	<i>Charwoman</i> do	2 : 0 : 0
Gas Co.	Coal do	1 : 0 : 8
Same	Coal Waterworks & Town Hall	5 : 10 : 2
James McCall,	Repairs to roof of Boat House	12 : 15 : 0
Wm.M. Byrne,	Poundage on £588 : 7 : 1	29 : 8 : 6
		-----
		£186 : 13 : 11
		-----

*JK*



RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor John Olohan

Seconded by Councillor John Rourke.

Resolved:- "That the Report of the Finance Committee be hereby

"confirmed and adopted and that Treasurers Advice Notes

"for making payments to the several parties named therein

"be now signed by direction and on behalf of the Council

"amounting in the aggregate to the sum of £184 : 13/11"

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor J.H. Kennedy

Seconded by Councillor John Rourke

Resolved:- "That we the Wicklow Urban District Council beg to convey

"our deepest sympathy and condolence to Mr Laurence Byrne

"on the death of his wife, to Mr Joseph Darcy on the death

"of his brother and to the relatives of the late Mr Hugh

"Walsh"

REPORT ON SCHOOL MEALS SCHEME

4th November, 1930.

I beg to report that a Meeting of the Wicklow School Meals

Committee was held in the Town Hall, Wicklow, on Friday 3rd October,

1930, there were present Mr J.J. Kennedy, Chairman in the Chair,

JK

Messrs John Olohan, L. Wolloghan, Mrs Painting, Mrs Pearson, Mrs Duggan,  
Mrs Laffan, Mrs Brennan, Miss M.E. Kavanagh, Miss O'Rielly and Miss  
Miss Fitzsimons.

It was decided to start the school meals on Monday the 6th Oct.,  
and the Committee appointed Mrs Doran as charwoman and cook at 10/-  
per week.

The meals were commenced as already stated on the 6th October,  
and from that date to the 31st October, 1552 meals have been supplied  
to the poor children which works out at a little over 2½d per meal per  
head.

As there are nearly double the number of children receiving  
the meals this year compared to last the Committee would be very thankful  
to receive gifts of potatoes and vegetables in order to assist them to  
carry on the meals to the 31st March, next.

The Committee wish to return thanks to Mrs Littleton, Messrs  
John Wolloghan and Charles Hudson, for gifts of potatoes and also to  
Mrs Margaret Murray for gifts of carrots, onions and parsnips.

J.H. MacPhail,  
Town Clerk.

SUB SANITARY OFFICER'S REPORT.  
4th November, 1930.

During the month inspected 40 premises and served three notices  
for sanitary purposes which were complied with.

JK



The usual flushing of the main drainage and disinfecting of urinals on the North and South Quays has been carried out weekly during the ~~month~~ month,

The man-hole cover at the bottom of the Mall (Main Street) is worn out and requires a new cover, as the road is very narrow all heavy traffic passes over cover and it is dangerous at present.

On the 24th instant the fire hose was taken out to a fire which occurred at premises in Market Street, I beg to report that our eight lengths of hose are all worn out and require to be replaced with new hose.

During the month two of the Council's men were engaged at the Waterworks with the Overseer.

I had 20 yards of slig stones broken and spread on hilly roads which were torn up by storms., also had tarred stones spread on South Quay and Stonebridge, and had water-tables cleaned up on Upper Monkton Row and Green Hill Road.

ORDER:- Ten lengths of hose to be provided after inspection by Waterworks Overseer.

WATERWORKS OVERSEER'S REPORT.  
4th November, 1930.  
-----

During the month there was 30 tons of sand delivered at Waterworks for filtering beds.

Two of the Council's men were engaged at filtering beds washing sand

JK

I flushed mains and served two notices for leakage.

It would be very advisable to have some netting wire erected around the walls of filtering beds to keep vermin, etc., from falling into same.

ORDER:- Netting Wire to be provided.

Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, drawing the Council's attention to Account for £505 to 31st March last for Public Lighting and requesting payment of same.

Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, requesting particulars re regulations governing annual leave, sick leave, and payment of overtime to staff employed in relation to the Electricity Undertaking .

Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, re complaint of present illuminating power of both public and domestic lighting , and stating same is being investigated with a view to rectification.

Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, stating that instructions are being issued to have lamps transferred from existing poles to other poles as requested.

Read letter from the Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, acknowledging receipt of letter re information in connection with staff employed in relation to Council's Electricity Undertaking prior to its acquisition by the Board.

JK



Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, re illuminating power of lights and stating same has been investigated by the Board's Engineers and it has been ascertained that when the change over to Shannon current the voltage pressure will be in order.

Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, stating it will be necessary for the Board to lay a low tension cable underneath the footpaths and roadways at Fitzwilliam Square and Fair Green and enclosing Drawing of route.

Read letter from Secretary, Electricity Supply Board, stating the Managing Director will be pleased to receive Deputation on 5th November, re Electricity charges in the Urban District.

Read letters from Sir Alan J. Cobham, requesting information re suitable sites for aircraft and sea planes in Wicklow Urban District.

Read letter from Theatrical Advertising Co., re advertising.

Read letter from Tralee Urban District Council, enclosing copy of Resolution calling on the Government to prohibit the importation of foreign bacon and ~~cats~~ into the Irish Free State.

ORDER:- Adopted.

812

Read letter from the Secretary, Wicklow Joint Technical Instruction Committee, requesting payment of the Council's contribution of 2d in the £, to enable him to meet the Committee's Overdraft in the Bank.

Read letter from the Manager, Hibernian Bank, stating that drafts issued on the Foreshore Account will now be honoured by the Bank.

Read letter from Tullamore Urban District Council, enclosing Resolution calling upon the Government to introduce legislation to carry out the recommendations of Town Tenants Commission.

ORDER:- Adopted.

Read letter from Secretary, Rathdrum & Wicklow Joint Burial Board, requesting payment of ~~£3200000000~~ the Council's second Instalment.

Read letter from the Secretary Co Council, requesting names of the two persons appointed by the Council as representatives on the new Vocational Committee.

Read letter from Secretary Co Council, drawing attention to the Instalment due on the 1st September, on foot of Demand for service of the year ending 31st March, 1931, still remains unpaid.

JK



Read application from Messrs Patrick Rice, Thomas James, George McGrainor, David Tyndall and Bartholomew O'Toole, for renewal of leases of their holdings situate at High Street, Wicklow.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed By Councillor John Olohan  
Seconded by Councillor John Bourke.

Resolved:- "That a renewal of lease of 75 years be granted to Messrs  
"P. Rice, T. James, G. McGrainor, D. Tyndall and B. O'Toole, at  
"an increase of 20% on the present rent, Said lease  
"to date from the 29th September last."

There was only one application received ~~for~~ for yard and premises situate at South Quay lately in the occupation of the late Mr John Hyland, from Mr John Fitzpatrick at £6 per annum.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor D.H. Haskins.  
Seconded by Councillor John Olohan.

Resolved:- "That Mr John Fitzpatrick's tender at £6 per annum on  
"lease of 75 years for premises situate at South Quay,  
"Wicklow be hereby accepted. Owing to the large  
"sum which will be required to be expended on these  
"premises the lease to date from the 25th March, 1931."

JR

There was only one ~~other~~ application received for the two vacant houses situate at Upper Strand Street, Wicklow, from Mr James McCall.

RESOLUTION.  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor John Bourke  
Seconded by Councillor John Olohan

Resolved:- "That Mr James McCall's tender for two cottages situate  
"at Upper Strand Street, Wicklow, on 75 years lease at  
"14/- per annum be hereby accepted. Premises to be  
"put into proper repair by Mr McCall. Lease to  
"date from the 25th March, 1931."

In the absence of Councillor James Everett, T.D., the  
"Notice of Motion" standing in his name re Public Libraries Scheme  
was adjourned to the next Meeting.

JR  
8/12/30



Town Hall, Wicklow.

2nd December, 1930.  
-----

The Monthly Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to notice. To transact the following business:-

1. To consider Finance Committee's Report.
2. To consider Committees Reports.
3. To consider Officers Reports.
4. To consider Official Correspondence.
5. To consider Councillor James Everett's "Notice of Motion" re Library Scheme.

C O N U C I L L O R S P R E S E N T  
\*\*\*\*\*

Mr John J. Kennedy, Chairman in the Chair, Messrs James Everett, D.H. Haskins, James Waldron, L.W. Dalby, John Rourke, Matthew Turner, Andrew Dunne, Wm. Hanon, George Doyle and Thos. Doran.

The Minutes of the previous Meetings were read over and confirmed after which the business was proceeded with.

Read Finance Committee's Report showing Lodgements amounting to the sum of £470 : 11/4 General Account and recommending Payments amounting to the sum of £241 : 17 \* 10 General Account.

JK

R E S O L U T I O N .  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor D.H. Haskins.

Seconded by Councillor L.W. Dalby.

Resolved:- "That the Report of the Finance Committee be hereby confirmed and adopted and that Treasurers Advice Note for making payment to the several parties named therein be now signed by direction and on behalf of the Council amounting in the aggregate to the sum of £241 : 17/10."

R E S O L U T I O N .  
\*\*\*\*\*

Proposed by Councillor James Everett, T.D.

Seconded by Councillor D.H. Haskins.

Resolved:- "That we the Wicklow Urban District Council beg to convey our deepest sympathy and condolence to Mrs Kennedy and family on the death of Mr James Kennedy, to Mr & Mrs Fitzpatrick on the death of their child and Mr Loughlin Sutton on the death of his father."

COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE WHOLE COUNCIL.  
14th November, 1930.  
-----

A Committee Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to notice to consider Notice received from the Rt.Hon.Earl Fitzwilliam, stating it is his Lordship's

JX